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116 East Owyhee Avenue 

Homedale, Idaho 83628-3227 

Telephone:  (208) 337-4611 

Fax:  (208) 337-4911 

Homedale School 

District #370 

Memo 

To: Board of Trustees 

From: Rob Sauer, Superintendent 

Date: March 7, 2017 

Re: Superintendent’s Board Report 

Board Tour  

 We had a great tour of the schools on March 1st.  I just wanted to thank the board 
members for their time and the principals for setting up the tour.  We were able to watch 
a lot of good things happening within the district.    

 

Post Legislative Tour 

 We will be attending the Post Legislative Tour on April 18th in Boise.  The session is 
projected to be finished just before Spring Break.  

 

PERSI Meeting       

 At the request of Mr. Greeley, PERSI came out and met with staff that are within 
a certain number of years of retirement.  This was an extremely valuable meeting 
for staff and a nice service to have them come out.  It was a little unsettling to see 
the number of staff members that are within ten years or less of retirement.   

       

 

 


